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October 24, 2012

USNRC Region | DNMS
2100 Renaissance Boulevard
King of Prussia, PA 19406

RE: License No. 07-17792-01 0 30 | 3 3 3 l
Notification Pursuant to 35.14(b)(5)
Appointment of Temporary RSO

Dear Sir or Madame:
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Pursuant to requirements of 35.14(b), we hereby notify the Commission of appointment of

Mr. Malek Daneshvarnezhad as temporary Radiation Safety Officer for the above referenced
license. The appointment is for the periods of November 1, 2012 to November 12, 2012 and

December 27, 2012 and January 4, 2013.

Mr. Daneshvarnezhad is certified by the American Board of Health Physics and the American
Board of Radiology and has 20 years experience in radiation safety. Documentation of Mr.
Daneshvarnezhad’s training and experience are on file at Beebe Medical Center.

If there are any questions, please contact Mr. Daneshvarnezhad at (410) 692-9806 or our Director

of Diagnostic Imaging, Mr. Dan Mapes at 302-645-3709.
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J¢ffrey M. Fried, FACHE
resident and CEO

Sincerely,

Enclosures:

Program Change — October 8, 2012
Delegation of Authority

BBMC\Licensing\NRC Notifications Temp RSO 10.2012
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Center
MEMORANDUM
Appointment as Temporary Radiation Safety Officer
TO: Malek Daneshvarnezhad, MS,DABR DATE: November 1, 2012
Radiation Safety Officer
FROM: Jeffrey M. Fried, FACHE SUBIJECT: Delegation of Authority
Chief Executive Officer

You, Malek Daneshvarnezhad, have been appointed Radiation Safety Officer for the period indicated below and
are responsible for ensuring the safe use of radiation.

From November 1, 2012 to November 12, 2012
From December 27, 2012 to January 4, 2013

You are responsible for managing the radiation safety program; identifying radiation safety problems; initiating,
recommending, or providing corrective actions; verifying implementation of corrective actions; stopping unsafe
activities, and ensuring compliance with regulations.

You are hereby delegated the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including prohibiting the use of
radioactive material by employees who do not meet the necessary requirements and shutting down operations
where justified by radiation safety. You are required to notify management of situations where staff are not

cooperating and not addressing radiation safety issues.

In addition, you a free to raise issues with the Nuclear Regulatory commission at any time.

j\?v 7 M. Fried, FACHE
resident and Chief Executive Offlcer

i accept the above responsibilities.

M-

Malek Daneshvarnezhad , MS,DABR
Temporary Radiation Safety Officer

Reference: NUREG-1556, Vol. 9, Rev. 2; January 2008
(Recordkeeping 35.2024)
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Beebe Medical Center
NRC License Number
07-17792-01

Approval of Radiation Safety Program Change (35.26)
October 8, 2012

Specific Program Change:

Malek Daneshvarnezhad, DABR is appointed as Temporary Radiation Safety Officer to serve while

Suzann

e Krueger-Schmidt, is on vacation.
Time Period: November 1, 2012 to November 12, 2012 and
December 27, 2012 to January 4, 2013.

Regulatory Justification:

In acco

rdance with Subpart B--General Administrative Requirements

§ 35.24 Authority and responsibilities for the radiation protection program.

Progra
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For up to 60 days each year, a licensee may permit an authorized user or an individual qualified
to be a Radiation Safety Officer, under §§ 35.50 and 35.59, to function as a temporary Radiation
Safety Officer and to perform the functions of a Radiation Safety Officer, as provided in
paragraph (g) of this section, if the licensee takes the actions required in paragraphs (b), (e),
(g),and (h) of this section and notifies the Commission in accordance with § 35.14(b).

To date, Malek Daneshvarnezhad has served 25 days in CY 2012 as temporary RSO

35.50 & 35.59 Malek Daneshvarnezhad’s training and experience demonstrate that he meets
the qualification requirements for a Radiation Safety Officer. [Documentation on file]

35.24(b) A licensee's management shall appoint a Radiation Safety Officer, who agrees, in
writing, to be responsible for implementing the radiation protection program. The licensee,
through the Radiation Safety Officer, shall ensure that radiation safety activities are being
performed in accordance with licensee-approved procedures and regulatory
requirements.[Delegation/Agreement attached]

35.24(e) A licensee shall establish the authority, duties, and responsibilities of the Radiation
Safety Officer in writing. [Attached]

35.24(g) A licensee shall provide the Radiation Safety Officer sufficient authority, organizational
freedom, time, resources, and management prerogative, to—[Delegation/Agreement attached]

(1) Identify radiation safety problems;
(2) Initiate, recommend, or provide corrective actions;
(3) Stop unsafe operations; and,
(4) Verify implementation of corrective actions.
m Change Approval 10.08.2012



35.24(h) A licensee shall retain a record of actions taken under paragraphs {b), and (e) of this

section in accordance with § 35.2024.

In accordance with Subpart B--General Administrative Requirements

§ 35.26 Radiation protection program changes

{(a) Alicensee may revise its radiation protection program without Commission

approval if—

{1) The revision does not require a license amendment under § 35.13;
(2) The revision is in compliance with the regulations and the license ;
{3) The revision has been reviewed and approved by the Radiation Safety Officer and

licensee management; and

{4) The affected individuals are instructed on the revised program before the changes

are implemented.

(b) A licensee shall retain a record of each change in accordance with § 35.2026.

SIGNATURES FOR APPROVAL
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rey 1. Fried, FACHE
sident and Chief Executive Officer
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Suzanne Krueger-Schmidt, MS
Radiation Safety Officer

Reference: Part 35 title 10 Code of Federal Regulations
(Recordkeeping 35.2024 & 35.2026)

Program Change Approval 10.08.2012
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Date

OCTOBER 8, 2012

Date
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This is tc\{ acknowledge the receipt of yo@pplication dated

: M IA , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an admnmstraiwe revnew has been performed
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were no administrative omissions. Your app |catlon was assugned to a
technlcal reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 6 74‘4‘1"—/

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (Ri) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



